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Great, thanks Doug
 

From: Doug Watt  
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 12:40 pm
To: Sam Fleming 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OIA request and request to meet
 
A response will be with you shortly.
Doug
 

From: Sam Fleming  
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 12:33 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Subject: RE: OIA request and request to meet
 
Hi Doug
 
We’ll take silence as confirmation that the Authority will not engage with Meridian on this
subject at this time.
 
Regards
Sam
 
 

From: Sam Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 11:14 am
To: 'Doug Watt' 
Subject: RE: OIA request and request to meet
 
Kia ora Doug
 
Sorry to nag but should we expect a reply to this email or take silence as confirmation that the
Authority will not engage with Meridian on this subject at this time?
 
It’d be good to know one way or the other.
 
Ngā mihi
 
Sam Fleming (he/him) – Manager Regulatory and Government Relations
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane
PO Box 10840, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
M. 

Sam Fleming

Doug Watt
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"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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